Minutes



JCPS CIA

August 28, 2018

5:15 PM - 6:00 PM

Meeting called by Pam Edge in Media Center Conference Room

Attendees: PTO interested members

Jackson 2 nd , Lynn Matthews K, Rebeca Ashworth, Leah Campbell, Jennifer Smith, and New Members: Larisa Ruark, China Ivey, Casey Stuckey. CIA is Community in Action
Recruitment- How do we get more members? Flyers have been sent home. How can we show our CIA membership here at school?
Budget- money raised so far CIA campaign (Pumpkin Sales, Spring Fling- share fundraising requests)

- Agenda item 3: Elect/ Introduce officers-
- ▶ President Rebeca Ashworth
- Vice President –
- Secretary—Lynn Matthews

Agenda item 4: New business:

- ➤ New fundraisers- What do we want to raise money for? MEDIA CENTER???? Fundraising is what we do for JCPS
- ➤ Pumpkins in October-Ingles has donated pumpkins for each classroom to decorate in the past. We are checking on additional sponsors/ businesses that would like to sponsor a pumpkin this year \$20 each. (We raised over \$1000 last year!) Students vote with coins---money could be used for books in Media Center?
- ➤ Our two big events are the Fall fundraiser with packets students take home and Spring Fling on March 16th
- Fine Arts Nights- This will be in December 13th
- ➤ Christmas Teacher gifts- baked goods (Teachers love this!)
- ➤ Spring Festival- Actually be in March- 16tth St. Patrick Days. We want to combine with cans again. We will give away the tickets again for bringing in cans to receive extra

- tickets at the carnival in the spring. We do want to do a fun run as well with t-shits. We will ask Amanda Jenkins to be in charge of this. We did like having a yard sale and want to be sure it is on a Saturday AM. 9:00 am to 12:00pm.
- Fun parent nights.... We discussed several fun events to do with moms, dads, and grandparents.
- ➤ October 4th Messy Art Day
- Oct- Curriculum Night Oct. 30th (pizza for sale) After school for PBIS PBIS has an afternoon of babysitting for students to raise money, then teachers are in classrooms for student pick up and scavenger hunt. Items from our Messy Art day will be on display in the classroom.
- <u>Dec.:</u> Fine Arts- Dec. 13th 1st and 2nd grade to perform. CIA provides baskets for silent auction.
- <u>Jan. 24th</u> Family Fun Night- Food Trucks- Bingo for Books Obstacle Course 100th Day of school
- <u>February-</u> Muffins for Mom- 13th-15th We have a small fundraiser with photos of mom and student.

Feb. 9th Sweetheart Dance

- Mar.: Spring Fling March 16th and Donuts for Dad March 20th-22nd We have a small fundraiser with photos of dad and student.
- <u>April: Grandparent's Night April 23rd With Book fair. We have a small fundraiser with photos of grandparent and student.</u>

April/May Kindergarten students do a performance?

- **▶** Box Tops- Rebeca Ashworth new coordinator.
- Ms. Nance/Jackson was 2nd grade teacher, now media specialist has a need for more books in the library. CIA could use funds to help students with more choices for AR books. BOE will help with furniture when we renovate next year. We see the media center as a "Cool place for students with STEAM" activities.
- ➤ September 11 the boy scouts will visit for Den at Methodist Church.
- ➤ Charter System- Attendance, Literacy, Math Achievement
- > Promotion requirements- Will be sent home and discussed at conferences and Title 1 night.

Agenda item 5: Dates for meetings, comments, other important Dates

Calendar dates for other meetings- Sept. 25th, Oct. 30th, Nov. 27th, Jan. 29th, Feb. 26th, March 26th, April 30th

Additional Comments: Mrs. Edge will discuss PBIS.

Calendar of Events

Coming up at JCPS

Tuesday, August 28th	CIA Parent meeting at 5:15 in the media center.
Tuesday, August 28th	SGT meeting in the media center at 6:30 PM
Friday, August 31st	8:15 PBIS kickoff in the activity room- just keep kids in activity room instead of dismissal. Snow cones will be on sale this day as well.
Monday, Sept. 3rd	Holiday
Monday, September 10th	Canes Cart rotation begins
Monday, September 10th	Fundraiser kickoff in the activity room at 1:45- packets for fundraiser will go home this day. This is a pre-pay fundraiser. Students bring in all money when they order.
Friday, September 14th	First Student of the Month breakfast. Starts at 7:30. Program begins at 7:45. Encourage the parent to bring them. If they ride the bus, remind them to go straight to the media center so they do not miss the program. Mrs. Swarner will ask for these names by August 30th.
Monday, September 17th	Mindset verbal training for all employees- classified and certified and all will be out by 4:00.
Thursday, September 20th	Annual Title I meeting- what is title I at the MS for all schools at 6:30. Not required for teachers to attend.
Week of September 24th	Book Fair Week
Tuesday, September 25th	CIA meeting at 5;15 in the media center
Tuesday, September 25th	SGT meeting in the media center at 6:30
Friday, September 28th	Attendance celebration all day with students and staff wearing their favorite jersey. Mrs. Swarner will send out invitations to be allowed to wear their favorite jersey.

Monday, October 1st	Pumpkins delivered this week for class decorating- literacy theme (Must be ready for judging and display the AM of 22nd of Oct.)
Thursday, October 4th	Early release day -students leave at 12 PM
Thursday, October 4th	Grades end for 1st semester
Friday, October 5th	Holiday for all staff
Monday, October 8th	Holiday for all staff
Week of October 8th	Fire Prevention Week
Wednesday, October 10th	Statewide fire drill at 10:00
Thursday, October 11th	AR celebration
Thursday, October 11th	Report cards are to go home.
Friday, October 12th	Student of the Month celebration at 7:30 in the media center.
Tuesday, October 16th	KK possible field trip to Dauset Trails
Friday, October 19th	Makeup picture day and retakes
Friday, October 19th	Early release day - students leave at 12 Pm Parent conference PM
Week of October 22nd	Red Ribbon Week
Monday, October 22nd	Pumpkins on display by 7:50 for voting in commons area
Tuesday, October 23rd	50th day of school- dress like you are in the 50's!
Wednesday, October 24th	Bully prevention day- wear orange

Friday, October 26th	Pumpkin voting up- deliver pumpkins to businesses- Book character parade in AM
Tuesday, October 30th	PBIS fundraiser after school activity for students for \$5.00. Students stay after school till 5:00 PM
Tuesday, October 30th	Curriculum Night from 5 till 6 Pm- more information to come from lead teacher. Pizza will be sale too.